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TO: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting (\&

FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Division of Legal Services @% #ﬂ 36 |
Richard Redemann, Division of Regulatory Over51ght

RE: Docket No. 001138-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 277-W and
223-S to add territory in Seminole County by CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valiley.

By this memorandum, we are requesting that the abOve-referenced docket be reopeneg
the following reasons:

for

By Order No. PSC-00-2243-PAA-WS, issued November 27, 2000, and comsymmated on
December 26, 2000, by Order No. PSC-00-2494-CO-WS, the Commission, among otjer things,
approved a new class of service for reclaimed water service to be provided to certain existing home
sites, planned home sites, and common areas. It has since come to staff’s attention that thjs service
will be provided as a general service, rather than as a residential service. (The servige will be
provided as a general service to one customer, a mobile home park, which will in turn defide where
in the park the reuse lines will run, as opposed to being a residential service provided
residential lots within the utility’s service area.)

Staff wishes to file a recommendation in the docket to correct
miscommunication and to have the utility’s general service tariff sheet apprg
No. PSC-00-2243-PAA-WS, staff has the administrative authority tg
if it is consistent with the Order. The tariff sheet is not consi
general, rather than residential, reuse service.)

He above-described
red. (Pursuant to Order
approve the tariff sheet only
erit with the Order, since it is for

If you have any questions or need further

drification, please let us know. Thank you for
your assistance.
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cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Daniel, Messer)
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